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From: Kevin Adams  <kevin.adams@hillcrest-high.edu>
To: Emma Clark <emma.clark@unite-mail.net>
Date: September 28

Subject: About the music club performance

Dear Emma,

Thank you for agreeing to perform at the Hillcrest High School Music Club’s autumn
concert. As this is the most popular event in our school, | would like to share some
details. You are a special guest performer, so many students are excited to hear you play
the violin. Also, we are grateful that you are willing to support our club. Your participation
will make the event even more special for our members.

The concert will be held on Saturday, October 12, in the school music room. Your
performance is scheduled for 3 p.m., right after the brass band’s concert. We will prepare
a practice room for you, and you may use it anytime after 1 p.m. During the event, our
student staff will guide you backstage and help you set up. If you would like to rehearse
with our pianist, please let us know in advance so we can arrange a short session.

After the concert, we will take a group photo with all performers. The school newspaper
team also plans to write a short article about the event, and they may ask you a few
simple questions. If you need to change anything about your schedule, please contact us
by e-mail. We look forward to hearing your wonderful performance.

Thank you,

Kevin Adams
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(Q1) Why was Emma invited to the concert?

1. Because she will teach violin to the music club.

2. Because she will perform as a guest at the event.

3. Because she is a member of the brass band.

4. Because she wants to join the school newspaper team.

(Q2) What 1s true about the concert?

1. Emma will perform before the brass band.
2. Emma can use a practice room from 1 p.m.
3. Emma must rehearse with the pianist.

4. Emma will guide students backstage.

(Q3) What will happen after the concert?

1. Emma will join a long rehearsal.

2. Emma will clean the room with students.

3. Emma will perform again for parents.

4. Emma will take a group photo with performers.
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